Arerada Petroleum Jorporation
F. C. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Cklahoma

January 27, 1956
Drawer D
Monument, Ilew Mexico

1":1“ . J . deT. 38.11.1 Ch
El Faso Natural Gas Co.
Jal, Few Mexico

Re: Stave Wu'" No. 1

Dear Sir:

This is tc confirm our telephone conversation today concerning
the resumption of gas production from our State WE!"F" UWell Ie. 1.
This well is located 3300!' FSL and 1930' FWL of Section 1, “cwnship
21-S, Range 35-%, Lea County, New Mexico.

T,

‘e request that this well be opened up and gas turned inte your
transmission systemn.

The subjcct well was first turned iInto your system Sepvember 15,
1$54. Deliveries were discontinued by Amerada's reguest at ¢ Ali, Cctober
5, 1954.

Very truly yours,
Sgd. D. C. Capys
D. C. Capys
DCC/ViGA/1s
ccs iic. J. C, Hathawvay

Mr. Re E. Seifert
Monument File (2)



